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To:	
   	
   Joint	
  Steering	
  Committee	
  for	
  Development	
  of	
  RDA	
  
	
  
From:	
   	
   Ebe	
  Kartus,	
  ACOC	
  Representative	
  
	
  
Subject:	
   Clarifying	
  instructions	
  for	
  Recording	
  Duration	
  (RDA	
  7.22)	
  and	
  Note	
  on	
  Carrier	
  (RDA	
  

3.21)	
  
	
  
	
  
ACOC	
  thanks	
  ALA	
  for	
  this	
  proposal	
  to	
  create	
  a	
  new	
  instruction	
  for	
  recording	
  duration,	
  expand	
  the	
  
scope	
  of	
  “performance	
  time”	
  beyond	
  notated	
  music	
  and	
  notated	
  movement,	
  and	
  relocate	
  
instructions	
  relating	
  to	
  physical	
  units.	
  
	
  
ACOC	
  supports	
  the	
  proposal.	
  
	
  


